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2010-03-05 09:47:32 PST. 13234487473 From: Teny Burraughs

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2010-03-05 09:46:56 PST
RE FW-:

COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742] tburroughs@legalzoom.conmmww.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This ransmission may contain confidential and privileged matarial for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
meassage. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self heip services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registerad and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
condilions are subject to change without notice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1@legalzcom.com)]
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 11:44 AM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW.EFAX.COM



To: Page 3 of 5. 2010-03-05 09:47:32 PST 13234467473 From: Teny Burroughs

COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Sectton
Division of Corporatlons

suBJECT: S.F.D. ENTERPRISES LLC
. {Name of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerndng this matter to-the -f‘nllow'ing:-

Tony Burroughs

{Name nf Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

(Firm/Company) .

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite. 180

" (Address)
Los Angeles, CA- 50028
{City/State.and Zip Code)
For ftuther information concersing this matter, plcauj: pall:
Tony Burroughs — .g;_(‘.323 y862-8800

(Nume of Person) » . (AreaCode & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is u check for the ﬁi]luwing wnouni:

[Js2s.00FiingFee [ J830.00 Filing Fec & . [F]$555.00 Filing Fec & [Is60.00 Filing Fec,
Certificate of Status -~ - - Centified Copy Certificate of Status &

.. - (additional copy is cncloscd) Certified Copy”
B R {additional capy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: . - . STREET/ACOURIER ADDRESS:

Registration Section ~' .~ .- _Registraton Sectign
Division of Corporations IR :Division of Corporations
P.O.Box 6327 .. - Clifton Building- _
Tallahagsee, FL- 32314 T . 2661 Exccutive Cenier Circle

“Tallahassee, FL. 32301
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.Sjij(”“‘.i rr"#::"\t.,:' C’( “;.‘ iy -
ALLAIASSEE, £ iy

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

. . TO

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

OF

S.F.D. ENTERPRISES LLC
(Nims ol the LImlisd T3

The Articles of Qrganization for this Limited Linbility Company were filed.on. 82/12/2010 and assigned
Florida docoment number _L 10000016676

This nmendment is submitted to smend the following:

A« T amcnding same, enter the new name of the imited liabllitw company hery:

Th= new nsme mus be dissingulshable and cod wish the.words “Limiled Lisbility Compauy,”* the degigration “LLC" v the ubbreviadon .
“‘-:L:C-n ) .

B. I amecoding the. reghetered pgent and/or registered office address on-Our records, .M_um_ggg

registered ggont and/or the new regjstered offie address here:

Name of New Repjstered Agent:

New Registered Office Addpeas: -
{Enter Flyrida street address)

, Florkis
(Ciny) (Zip Code)

Fhereby acospt.the appointmeant ay ragisrerod agent and agree 1o act.in this capacity Sfurther agree ia :g.-qmpfy ‘w':h
she provisions of all'statutes relative 10 the proper and complste performance of my duties, and 1 am familiar with qmj
accepr the. obligations of my. postilan.as regisicred ogent as pravided for in Chapter 608, £.5. O, if.thiy docgmam iy
being filed to merely.reflect a change in-the registerad office uddress. I heveby confirm that the limited tiability
compdany has been notlfied in writing of this change.

(fChonglng Regintered Agenl, Signatore otNew Rarigteved Aggat)

Pugy 1 ol 2
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»

v B2/22/2010 14:B5 7275227672 CROWN HOMDA PARTS PAGE 83

N ~
If ing’ - : _ :
’!"I‘“-"f':"i "“eM'":EF"-“' Maosging Members on ovr mur-:!, suuter the fitle, nume. snd addvesi of each Mapager
MGR = Manager
MGRM * Mapaging Member
Add
Remove
[ Aad
— ] Remove
o {JAdd
EJH.:mwe.
[JAdd
Romove
— dd’
CMYye.
I Jade
[CJRewnove
D. If amending any ather informalion, anter chonge(s) bere:” (diuch a-n’d:'fianul:herl:a. }fnecesswy.j
Article H. The street address of the principle office and the malling ad<dress
of the LLG shall be: 1700 55th St. Norh, St. Patersburg, FL 33710 -
=
: : LA - ]
Article V. The address of the managing members shail be: E < =
1700 55th 1. North, St. Patersburg, FL 33710 o ~
U
IRA m
. g e
Dated A 35 2010 S E o
T . [l P
- / ' e O:' ‘7.‘?
Michit, Lo = o
Signalure of n member ar authorized repreg of & member M

Michelg Logaett managing member
Typod or prinisd pame of 3ignee

Page2of2
Filing Fee: 525,00



